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Message 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Allen Weisselberg [weisselberg@trumporg.com] 
10/20/20119:03:08 AM 
Jack Weisselberg [Jack.Weisselberg@laddercapital.com] 

Subject: FW: Trump Tower 
Attachments: image00l.gif 

subject: Trump Tower 

Please note that the numbers reflected in the projection includes a license fee payment from the 
producers of the Apprentice ( Reilly Worldwide) is shown as $500,000, however the real value of the two 
floors is approx.$100psf or $2,798,100 or an add'l $2,298,100 to the bottom line. Additionally, The Trump 
Organization occupies approx. 37,225 sq.ft. at approx.$75 psf equates to an add'l $2,791,875 to the 
bottom line as well. 

[cid:image001.gif@01CC8F05.911E9210] 

Allen Weisselberg 
Executive Vice-President/chief Financial officer 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY I 10022 
p. 212.115.7224 I f . 212.832.5396 
weisselberg@trumporg.com<mailto:weisselberg@trumporg.com> I trump.com<http://www.trump.com/> 

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended rec1p1ents, and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution 
of this email message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that any 
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent 
those of the company. Finally, while the company uses virus protection, the recipient should check this 
email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage 
caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
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